Page 1 of 1

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron

Subject: FW: Seattle Times Article - Response?

Dave -- Do you need help on this? AJG

From: Brown, Lloyd

Sent: Mon 4/27/2009 9:51 AM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Seattle Times Article - Response?

Dave is going to write a letter for Paula that she is going to send to Danny. Can you follow up with him to help get
that letter written?

- ldb

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 8:41 AM

To: Brown, Lloyd

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Subject: Seattle Times Article - Response?

Lloyd,

| think we need to meet with Danny Westneat to discuss how WSDOT estimates costs and what happened in
December that lowered the costs of the bored tunnel (moving from two to one bore). The story has already been
written, but I think it would be good brief him in case he decides to keep writing about the tunnel.

Ron P could do this, but since Paula is mentioned in the article | thought | would check with you first -- is it
something she would like to handle or be a part of? There was also an error in a different article in yesterday's

paper that we are going to let the Seattle Times know about; I'll BCC you on that email.

Thanks
AJG

http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/dannywestneat/2009123442_danny26.html
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